From: BO8 Directorate <bO8@mfa.gr>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 4:18 PM

To: AlevBuvon B08 <b08@mfa.gr>

Subject: FBORDER FORMALITIES UPDATE: Further HIGH LEVEL EVENTS ON 15 AND 16 DECEMBER

A&16TIHEG/OI KUpiEg/ol,

2.a¢ yvwpifoupe 0TI Qopeig TNG BpeTavikng kuBépvnong avakoivwoayv O1i 1o didoTnua oTig 15 kai 16
AegkepBpiou 2020, diopyavwvovTal SIAdIKTUOKA dUO €KBNAWOEIC EVNUEPWONG ETTIXEIPACEWY Kal
QOPEWV YIA TIG VEEC OIadIKATieS OTIC BaAQTOIEC KAl OOIKEC UETAPOPES ATTO Kal TTpo¢ 10 H.B, amod
tnv 1/1/2021, aveédprnta amd tnv miteuén N un ouupwviag ueraéu tne Eupwrraikng Evwoncg Kai
Tou Hvwuévou BaoiAgiou

MpowBouue katwTéEpw MPOoKANON via v BEuaT SIAdIKTUOKES EKONAWOEIG.

O1 evdlopepOuUEVOI POPEIC KAl ETTIXEIPAOEIS MTTOPOUV AGBOUV TTEPICOOTEPES TTANPOPOPIES /KAl va
ONAWOOUV CUPHETOXH CUM@WVA UE TIG 0dnyYieg TNG NpookAnong.

H TrpoBeopia uttoBOANG OCUMPMETOXAG ANyeEl TNV TTponyouuevn nuépa  dlegaywyng ekaotng
€KONAWONG.

EmimpdoBera, n Eupwtraiki EmTtpotry dnuociotroifoe HOAIG, Avakoivwon yia Ta METPA
EKTAKTOU avaykng trou Ba AdBel n EE yia tnv mepirtwon no deal Brexit oto TéAog TOU
XpOvou, n oTroia agopd KUPIiwG TIC AEPOTTOPIKEG KAl XEPOQIEC METAPOPES KOABWG Kal TIG
o10NPodpouUIKES Péow Mayxng. H Avakoivwon €xel avapTnBei otnv 1o0TtooeAida Tng EmTpoTThg
oto linkcom 831 1 en_act partl v2.pdf

MapakaAOUPE IO TV EVNUEPWON TWV HEAWY OAG
Me ekTipnon
O AiguBuvtng

Avtwviog Katetmodng
2Uupoulog OEY A°

The final UK Government Border formalities outreach events of 2020 will take place on Tuesday 15 and
Wednesday 16 Dec

What are the events?

Tuesday 15 December: Short straits and UK landbridge

Wednesday 16 December: non-short straits direct crossings

Both events will be case study based (illustrating end-to-end journeys) and have breakout sessions,
including on customs, sanitary and phyto-sanitary measures; traffic management/transport information;

EEA/EFTA

Why are these events important?


mailto:b08@mfa.gr
mailto:b08@mfa.gr
https://ec.europa.eu/info/sites/info/files/brexit_files/com_831_1_en_act_part1_v2.pdf

There will be a short window before changes take place on 1 January 2021 in which the UK Government
can provide a final 2020 update on cross-border arrangements for companies in the UK and Europe. These
events will be the final mass outreach, although there will be further events in 2021.

The target audience for these UK and Europe wide events is businesses/traders,
transporters/logistics/hauliers, local officials who need to know about the changes.

Pls find below the active registration links:

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/border-readiness-short-straits-and-uk-landbridge-event-reqistration-
132241994365

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/border-readiness-direct-maritime-routes-event-reqistration-132245197947

Follow us online: www.gov.uk/fcdo

This email is intended for the addressee(s) only. All messages sent and received by the Foreign,
Commonwealth & Development Office may be monitored in line with relevant UK legislation
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